

Corporate Asset Sub-Committee - Carry Forward Public Actions

	Date	Item and Action	Officer responsible	To be completed/ progressed to next stage	Progress update
P01/2019	30.01.19	<p><u>Mansion House External Cleaning and Lighting</u> Court had received an update on Mansion House at its December meeting and a further report would come before the Sub-Committee in June or July.</p>	Jessica Lees	June / July 2019	Update report to CASC June or July 2019.
P02/2019	30.01.19	<p><u>Bernard Morgan House – Rights of Light Claim</u> The City Surveyor confirmed that tenants had not been informed of the restriction prohibiting the CoL from claiming or acting on behalf of tenants and that the intention was to advise ward members accordingly. The City Surveyor undertook to liaise with the Director of Community and Children’s Services on the communication issue. The Chairman asked that this matter be added to the outstanding actions report for resolution by the next meeting.</p>	Fiona McKeith	April 2019	The City Surveyor and Director of Community and Children’s Services met with Common Councilman Randall Anderson in February and confirmed that CoL had not formally communicated with tenants with regard to restriction and that Taylor Wimpey’s RoL analysis of adjacent properties had not yet concluded.